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Buckley, Jill

From: Hillyer, Kirsten <hillyer.kirsten@epa.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 2:55 PM
To: Bacher, David
Cc: Huggins, Richard; Behan, Frank; Celeste, Laurel
Subject: Will County - CCR Part A Demonstration, Request for Additional Information

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
Dear Mr. Bacher, 
 
It has taken EPA longer than expected to issue a proposed determination on the demonstration submitted pursuant to 
40 C.F.R. § 257.103(f)(1) for the Will County Power Plant. Therefore, EPA needs to determine whether you are on track 
to meet the date to cease receipt of waste requested in the demonstration. In light of this and as provided for under 40 
C.F.R. § 257.103(f)(3)(ii), EPA is requesting additional information to complete its review of the demonstration for the 
Will County Power Plant.  
EPA requests that you submit the following: 

1. A narrative explaining the progress made and current activities and phase/step at the facility to achieve 
alternative capacity. 

2. A discussion of the issues that led to the delay (if a delay has occurred) to the requested date to cease receipt of 
waste. 

3. An updated requested date to cease receipt of waste (if the original date requested has changed). 
4. An updated narrative justifying the new date to cease receipt of waste (if the original date requested has 

changed). 

Please post this additional information to the CCR compliance website pursuant to 40 C.F.R. §§ 257.103(f)(1)(ix)(A), 
105(i)(14) and 107(i)(14). Please submit this information no later than close of business on March 1, 2022. 
 
If you have any questions, please reach out to me. 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Kirsten Hillyer 
Environmental Engineer 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Office of Resource Conservation & Recovery (ORCR) 
Materials Recovery & Waste Management Division (MRWMD) 
NEW Phone: (202) 566-0542 
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